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	Supplier Question 1

Section 2.4 suggests that the RSSB will want to run some standard checks across potential suppliers’ accounts but I could not see where I should provide the necessary data.  Is the idea that these tests would only be undertaken at a later stage of the competition?


	RSSB Answer 1

Whilst the data referred to is not asked for at this stage RSSB reserves the right to ask for this information prior to award of contract if RSSB deems it necessary.


	Supplier Question 2

Section 4.6 mentions “the named customer contact”.  From the context, it sounds as if the RSSB is expecting to receive details of customers who can provide references for previous work.  Is that the case?

	RSSB Answer 2

This is standard clause and applies to where RSSB asks a qualitative weighted question asking for previous customers/or case examples.


	Supplier Question 3
In Section 6.4, the second sentence (starting “No alteration …”) seems to end rather abruptly.  Is there anything important missing there?


	RSSB Answer 3

The term “No Alteration” should not be there.


	Supplier Question 4

Section 6.6 mentions a “Contract Issues Memo document”.  I don’t think that I’ll need this but I couldn’t actually find it in the remainder of the ITT pack.  There is a later section entitled “Qualification of the Contract” that calls for tenderers to raise issues relating to terms and conditions via the SharedEdit@RSSB.co.uk address.  Is that the preferred mechanism for questions relating to terms and conditions?


	RSSB Answer 4

The “Contract Issues Memo Document” can be the format of the tenderers choosing, preferably in a separate word document.

Questions concerning the published Terms and Conditions indeed are to be submitted to the shareditt email address. RSSB reserves the right to discuss amending the published Terms and Conditions with the winning tenderer however will consider all reasonable amendments.

	Supplier Question 5

In Sections 8.6(a) and 8.6(b), there is mention of “Section D of Schedule One (a) of Part B of the ITT”.  I couldn’t match those references to the remainder of the ITT.


	RSSB Answer 5

Section 8.6A and 8.6B are referring to the Selection and Award Criteria questions.

	Supplier Question 6

Finally, can I check my understanding that I can choose how to structure Hartley McMaster’s tender in any way I please, as long as: (a) it contains a completed copy of the questions that appear in section 6.14 of the ITT; (b) it complies with the page constraints on individual sections, as laid out in the ITT’s Section 9; and (c) it includes a completed copy of the pricing schedule?



	RSSB Answer 6

Tenderers are free to choose in what structure and format they submit their bids.

RSSB asks that the response element of a tenderers bid, that is to say the scored questions (inclusive of the Pass/Fail) questions, are separate to the other aspects of the tenderers submission.

This makes evaluating easier for RSSB.



	Supplier Question 7

Is the £75K budget stated in the specification inclusive or exclusive of VAT? 


	RSSB Answer 7
Exclusive


	Supplier Question 8

       The specification word document states that this is T1127-02 (Work package 2 of 2).
What is work package 1?



	RSSB Answer 8

Work package 1 refers to the development of the specification.


	Supplier Question 9

What does RSSB mean by "review" of social value monetisation frameworks, tools and techniques used in other industries?  Is this a description of the functionality that is currently available or a critical evaluation of each of them? 


	RSSB Answer 9

The expectation is that this would be similar to a literature review, focussed on functionality but also covering effectiveness where evidence exists. It is not envisaged that it would entail detailed critical evaluation of each.



	Supplier Question 10

Please can you clarify what RSSB defines as a "measure" (first bullet point, top of page 5)? 


	RSSB Answer 10

Proposed standard measurement unit in each area, including normalisation where appropriate.


	Supplier Question 11

When RSSB requires "benchmarks of good practice" (second bullet point, top of page 5).  Are you referring to frameworks, metrics, measures  - or something else and if so, what? 


	RSSB Answer 11

Where they exist this would cover performance benchmarks/targets.


	Supplier Question 12

When RSSB requires "guidance on decision making"….(Page 5) – does RSSB mean guidance around using metrics, measures or monetisation or guidance to improve performance on each metric? 



	RSSB Answer 12

Guidance around using metrics, measures or monetisation.






	Supplier Question 13

Please can you define what RSSB means by "sustainable procurement" (Page 5 – In scope). Under ISO 20400, for example, sustainable procurement has an extremely wide scope - might RSSB actually mean 'inclusive procurement' in this context? 



	RSSB Answer 13

This is intended to cover where procurement approaches can have a social value.


	Supplier Question 14

Would RSSB accept that some of the 'drivers' (e.g. gentrification) can cause negative social value impacts as well? 


	RSSB Answer 14

Yes.


	Supplier Question 15

What does RSSB mean by "transferred" - for example, from whom to whom? (Benefits timeframe – Page 6)  How does this differ from benefits realisation? 


	RSSB Answer 15

This relates closely to benefits realisation and the timescale for this.


	Supplier Question 16

To what extent does RSSB perceive "regeneration of local areas" to be a macro-economic issue and how does RSSB perceive it as relation to social value?


	RSSB Answer 16

This question is for the tenderer to answer and not RSSB.
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